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No. FCA/
H.P. Forest Department.
Dated Mandi, the / IS —Pd Ao

From: CCF Mandi. To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
OJe Pr. CCFH.P. Shimla.

Subject: - Diversion of 0.56 ha. forest land in favour of Sh. Bhup Raj
162/9 Bhojnagar Bazar, Sunder Nagar, Distt. Mandi for the
construction of Dhanwan Small HEP (1.00 MW ) within the
Jjurisdiction of J/Nagar Forest Division H.P. (online No.
FP/HP/HYD/39107/20109.

e e \lernorandum:

Kindly refer to your office EDS No. Ft. 48-3907/2019 (FCA)
dated 21.07.2020 on the above cited subject.

2 The point wise reply of the observations raised vide memo
referred to above have been attended as under--

1. Needful has been done online by the User Agency.
2. Total length of the proposed Transmission Line is enclosed
herewith.

Encl:- As above. Chief C vatél-'&(;’)l‘%grests,

Forest Circle, Mandi, H? C




